From: Sadd, Lauren [mailto:lauren.sadd@norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 November 2015 15:04

To: Alex Fradley
Subject: Common Land in Denver

Dear Alex,

Please find information below and attached further to your enquiry regarding
Common Land in Denver.

There are two register units of Common Land within Denver which are CL243 and
CL244, please find the Legal Register book and Register maps for these
commons attached.

The documents titled ‘Sheet’ attached are the register maps and shows registered
Common Land edged green, purple hatching is Common Land that has not been
registered, the location points marked with letters are referenced in the rights
section of the register book. Please also see the two inset maps attached which
show land that has been registered shown green and de-registered shown pink as
part of an exchange, please refer to the inset maps for accurate detail when
looking at the areas on the register map which are pencilled and marked CPO.
The register book provides information about the land, ownership and the rights.
All the information is definitive apart from the land ownership. This information
may be out of date, Norfolk County Council is reliant on the Land Registry for
information about changes. If you require definitive information about the land
owner please contact the Land Registry.

| hope this information is useful.
Kind regards

Lauren Sadd
Register and Records Officer
Highway Network Management

Community and Environmental Services
Phone: 01603 222957

E-mail: Jauren.sadd@norfolk.gov.uk

General enquiries: 0344 800 8020 or information@norfolk.gov.uk
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